From: Borrasso, Andrew

To: Meredith Addy; Harris, Laura Ashley; Collins, Melissa; Glucoft, Josh; Greg Gulliver; Gentex-Meta; Thales Meta
IPRs; Sue Tucker

Cc: #Meta-Thales-IPR

Subject: RE: IPR2022-01294, -01298, -01301, -01302, -01303, -01304, -01305, -01308 | SERVICE - Joint Stipulation to
Modify Due Dates 1-3 and 5-6

Date: Monday, May 22, 2023 2:03:19 PM

Hi Laura,

The three people that will need building access for the deposition tomorrow are as follows:

e David Krinsky, dkrinsky@wc.com
e Andrew Borrasso, aborrasso@wc.com
e Anrae Wimberley, anrae@sbcglobal.net

Best,
Andrew

Andrew Borrasso

Associate | Williams & Connolly LLP

680 Maine Avenue, S.W., Washington, DC 20024
202-434-5898 aborrasso@wc.com | www.wc.com

From: Meredith Addy <meredith@addyhart.com>

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2023 1:50 PM

To: Harris, Laura Ashley <lauraashley.harris@kirkland.com>; Collins, Melissa <MCollins@wc.com>;
Glucoft, Josh <josh.glucoft@kirkland.com>; Greg Gulliver <gbgulliver@addyhart.com>; Gentex-Meta
<Gentex-Meta@wc.com>; Thales Meta IPRs <thales-meta-iprs@addyhart.com>; Sue Tucker
<sue@addyhart.com>

Cc: #Meta-Thales-IPR <Meta-Thales-IPR@kirkland.com>

Subject: Re: IPR2022-01294, -01298, -01301, -01302, -01303, -01304, -01305, -01308 | SERVICE -
Joint Stipulation to Modify Due Dates 1-3 and 5-6

Hi Laura:
Both of Thales participants will both be joining remotely. They are:

Greg Gulliver
Brandon Helms

Thanks,
Meredith

Meredith Martin Addy | AppyHarT P.C. | +1 312 320 4200

On 5/22/23, 1:45 PM, "Harris, Laura Ashley" <lauraashley.harris@kirkland.com> wrote:
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Melissa,

Can you please send the names and email addresses of the attendees for tomorrow’s deposition as
soon as possible, so we can get them set up with building security.

Thank you,
Laura

Laura Ashley Harris

KIRKLAND & ELLIS LLP

555 California Street, San Francisco, CA 94104
T +1415 439 1662

F +1 415 439 1500

lauraashley.harris@kirkland.com

From: Collins, Melissa <MCollins@wc.com>

Sent: Monday, May 15, 2023 1:15 PM

To: Harris, Laura Ashley <lauraashley.harris@kirkland.com>; Glucoft, Josh
<josh.glucoft@kirkland.com>; Greg Gulliver <gbgulliver@addyhart.com>; Gentex-Meta <Gentex-
Meta@wc.com>; Thales Meta IPRs <thales-meta-iprs@addyhart.com>; Sue Tucker
<sue@addyhart.com>; Meredith Addy <meredith@addyhart.com>

Cc: #Meta-Thales-IPR <Meta-Thales-IPR@kirkland.com>

Subject: RE: IPR2022-01294, -01298, -01301, -01302, -01303, -01304, -01305, -01308 | SERVICE -
Joint Stipulation to Modify Due Dates 1-3 and 5-6

Understood, Laura. We will get you the names and email addresses.

Best,
Melissa

Melissa Collins

Williams & Connolly LLP

680 Maine Avenue SW, Washington, DC 20024
(P) 202-434-5916 | (F) 202-434-5029
mcollins@wc.com | www.wc.com/mcollins

From: Harris, Laura Ashley <|auraashley.harris@kirkland.com>

Sent: Monday, May 15, 2023 1:49 PM

To: Collins, Melissa <MCollins@wc.com>; Glucoft, Josh <josh.glucoft@kirkland.com>; Greg Gulliver
<gbgulliver@addyhart.com>; Gentex-Meta <Gentex-Meta@wc.com>; Thales Meta IPRs <thales-
meta-iprs@addyhart.com>; Sue Tucker <sue@addyhart.com>; Meredith Addy

<meredith@addyhart.com>
Cc: #Meta-Thales-IPR <Meta-Thales-IPR@kirkland.com>

Subject: RE: IPR2022-01294, -01298, -01301, -01302, -01303, -01304, -01305, -01308 | SERVICE -
Joint Stipulation to Modify Due Dates 1-3 and 5-6
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Thanks, Melissa. Please let us know who will be attending the May 23 deposition (including any
attorneys, court reporters, and videographers) so that we can set them up with security access to
the building. We will need their names and email addresses.

Thank you,
Laura

Laura Ashley Harris

KIRKLAND & ELLIS LLP

555 California Street, San Francisco, CA 94104
T +1 415 439 1662

F +1 415439 1500

lauraashley.harris@kirkland.com

From: Collins, Melissa <MCollins@wc.com>

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2023 2:30 PM

To: Glucoft, Josh <josh.glucoft@kirkland.com>; Greg Gulliver <gbgulliver@addyhart.com>; Gentex-
Meta <Gentex-Meta@wc.com>; Thales Meta IPRs <thales-meta-iprs@addyhart.com>; Sue Tucker
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

Josh,

As the parties have discussed and confirmed, Gentex/Thales intend to depose Dr. Neumann in
IPR2022-01294 on May 23 at Kirkland’s San Francisco office. We will get the notice filed today.

If you believe you have inadequate notice, please provide an alternative date for the deposition.
However, we understand May 23 to work for all parties.

Best,
Melissa

Melissa Collins

Williams & Connolly LLP

680 Maine Avenue SW, Washington, DC 20024
(P) 202-434-5916 | (F) 202-434-5029
mcollins@wc.com | www.wc.com/mcollins

From: Glucoft, Josh <josh.glucoft@kirkland.com>
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2023 5:10 PM

To: Greg Gulliver <gbgulliver@addyhart.com>; Collins, Melissa <MCollins@wc.com>; Gentex-Meta

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

Greg and Melissa,

Thales/Gentex did not timely file a notice of deposition for IPR2022-01294, as required by 37
C.F.R. § 42.53(d)(4). Please confirm if Thales/Gentex do not intend to try to take that
deposition, in view of the missed deadline.

Regards,
Josh

Josh Glucoft

KIRKLAND & ELLIS LLP
2049 Century Park East, 3700 N, Los Angeles, CA 90067
T+1310552 4284 | M +1 310 497 1143 | F +1 310 552 5900

josh.glucoft@kirkland.com

From: Greg Gulliver <gbgulliver@addyhart.com>

Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023 3:50 PM

To: Sue Tucker <sue@addyhart.com>; #Meta-Thales-IPR <Meta-Thales-IPR@kirkland.com>; Gentex-
Meta <Gentex-Meta@wc.com>

Cc: Thales Meta IPRs <thales-meta-iprs@addyhart.com>; Blackmon, Gabrielle

<gabrielle.blackmon@kirkland.com>; Meredith Addy <meredith@addyhart.com>
Subject: IPR2022-01294, -01298, -01301, -01302, -01303, -01304, -01305, -01308 | SERVICE - Joint

Stipulation to Modify Due Dates 1-3 and 5-6

Dear Counsel:

Attached are JOINT STIPULATION TO MODIFY DUE DATES 1-3 AND 5-6
filed this evening at P-TACTS in the above IPRs

Best regards,
Gregory B. Gulliver

GREGORY B. GULLIVER
Partner

)

Chicago, Illinois
+1 847.984.3020
www.addyhart.com
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NOTE: In certain circumstances, our spam filters may inadvertently block or quarantine legitimate
emails from clients and associates. Accordingly, if your email contains important and urgent
instructions and if we fail to acknowledge receipt of your email within one working day, please send
your instructions to us by facsimile at 847.574.8035 or contact us by telephone at 847.984.3020.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is being sent by or on behalf of a lawyer. It is intended for
the exclusive use of the individual or entity that is the named addressee and may contain
information that is privileged or confidential, or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are
not the named addressee or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the
named addressee, you are not authorized to read, print, copy, retain, or disseminate this message or
any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by email, by
telephone at 847.984.3020, or by facsimile at 847.574.8035, and discard any paper copies of this
message.

TREASURY NOTICE: As required by U.S. Treasury Regulations governing tax practice, you are hereby
advised that any written tax advice contained herein was not written or intended to be used (and
cannot be used) by any taxpayer to avoid penalties that may be imposed under the U.S. Internal
Revenue Code.

The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be attorney-client privileged, may constitute inside
information, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. It is the property of Kirkland & Ellis LLP or Kirkland & Ellis
International LLP. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and
may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by return email or by email
to postmaster@kirkland.com, and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all attachments.

This message and any attachments are intended only for the addressee and may contain information that is
privileged and confidential. If you have received this message in error, please do not read, use, copy, distribute, or
disclose the contents of the message and any attachments. Instead, please delete the message and any attachments
and notify the sender immediately. Thank you.

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
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